COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,

January 5, 2018

Mining and Safety
Greg Dangler Department of Natural Resources
RMR Aggregates, Inc.
4601 DTC Blvd., Suite 120 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver' CO 80237 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Mid-Continent LST, Permit No. M-1982-121, Administrative Revision (AD-1),
Documentation Received-Maps and Acreage Issue
Dear Mr. Dangler:
On December 29, 2017 the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received
your Quarry Boundary and Survey letter submitted by Bobby Wagner on behalf of Rocky Mountain
Resources (RMR). This was to address issues and commitments identified on the Division’s letter
sent on January 17, 2017.
In your response you have identified the following:
o The affected area outside of the mining permit boundary is 0.287 acres
e The calculated area of the approved AM-2 boundary is 38 acres

e The calculated area of the total affected land to date is 20.8 acres

In the letter RMR also proposed three solutions to resolve the boundary issue. The Division accepts
all three solutions with slight modifications. RMR shall do the following:

1. Recreate the survey points for the 38 acre permit boundary which includes the 0.287 acre
area which was previously out of bounds. Provide the Division with a table of the point data.

2. Adjust the recorded area of the AM-2 boundary to 38 acres, which includes the 0.287 acre
area which was previously out of bounds.

3. Survey and install visible boundary markers, in the field for the accepted 38 acre permit
boundary.

Additionally the Division requests the following:
e Inanarrative

o Clarify if the 0.287 acres outside of the permit boundary is included in the 20.8 acre
of affected land to date. If not please state the affected land to date.

o State the affected land acreage over the life of the mine.

o Clarify the maximum disturbance at any given time
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e Inmap form

o Provide the Division with an updated location map, mining plan maps and
reclamation plan maps

=  Maps must meet the requirements of Rule 6.2(2), 6.3.1 Rule 6.4.3 and Rule
6.4.6 respectively

o Depict permit boundary as 38 acres which includes the 0.287 acre area.
o Make the permit boundary line more visible on the satellite imagery maps.

o Notify the Division in writing when permit boundary markers have been place/moved to
delineate the approved 38 acre boundary.

The above mentioned shall be received in the Division’s Denver office by Friday, March 09, 2018.

These changes will be done under an administrative revision (AD-1) to the file. If the operator
would like to make additional changes to the permit this will need to be done in the form of a
Technical Revision or Amendment.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Amy Yeldell at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215,
Denver, CO 80203. Direct contact can be made by phone at 970-254-8511 or via email at
amy.yeldell@ state.co.us

Sincerely,

G

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (970) 254-8511

Ec: Russ Means, Senior EPS / Field Office Supervisor, Grand Junction DRMS

Jessica Lopez Pearce, Colorado River Valley BLM Field Office
Bobby Wagner, Rocky Mountain Resources
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